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From: ' Vorstman, Emma Joanne [evorstman@paychex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 7:18 AM

To: CerpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN to File

Attachments: Joceys Closet - EIN.pdf

Good Morning,

I recently started processing payroll for Joceys Closet LLC. Can you please have their EIN added to their Sunbiz
file? |have attached the IRS document verifying their EIN. Please do not hesitate to contact myself or the owner,
Thomas Longroy at 407-448-9035, if you have any guestions.

Regards, Emma

Emma Vorstman
Paychex, Inc.
Small Business Consultant

Mobile - (407) 547-5411
Office - (800)532-4980 Ext. 22532
Fax - {(866) 285-3158

The best compliment you can give me is a referral.

Why work with Emma Vorstman and Paychex?

Paychex Presentation for Small Businesses

Accounting Professionals Update Page

Downloads:

Direct Deposit Form
Federal W-4 Form
Federal I-9 Form

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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Date o%’ this potice: 11-04-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-3857938

Farm: lss--a
Mumber |of this notice: :CP 575 A

3629 8 CORLANDD 'R . For asgistance you may call us at:
SANFORD, FL 32773 1-800-§29-4933
|
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WEB ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATICN

Thank you for applying for an Employver Ydentification {BIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-3857938. This EIN will identify you, your businesa accounts, tax returns, and
8, even 1f you have no employees, Pleasa keep this norice in your permanent
records. :

" Whem f£iling tax documents, payments, and related coxTespopdance, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as! shown above. Any variatiom
may cause a dalay in processing, result in incoxxect informat in your account, or even
causa you to be assigned more than ope BIN. If ths information i not corvect as sbown
above, please maka the correction using the attached tear off ltub and return it to us.

Baged on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form{s) by the date(s) ahown. .

Porm 941 01131/201F !

Form 540 01/31/201

If you have questioms about the foru(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to ua at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your anmial accounting period (tax ), sea Publication s3is,
Accounting Periods and Methods. | -

¥e assigned you a tax classification based on informaticn{cbtainsd from you or your
representativae. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding cn the IRS. If you want a legal determinstion of your|tax classificatien, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidalines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 [or superseding Revemie Procedure for year at ispue). Note:
Cortain tax clasalfication electicns can be requested by f£il Form B832, Rpotity
Clagaification Blecticu. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional infdrmation.

If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Fo 941, 943, 940, 944, M5,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes {(Form 720), or income taxes (Form|1124), you will receive a
¥elcoma Package shortly, which includes instructlons for max your deposgits
electyonically through the Electronic Federml Tax Payment Byst (BFTFS). A Persomal
Idantification Number (PIN) for KFTPS will alsoc be sent to yon undsr separate cover.
Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have ested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For more information aboutl EFTPS, refer to |
Publication 966, Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Pedaral and Publication 4248,
EFTFS [(Brochure). 1f£ you need to make a deposit before you regeive your Welcome Package,
Pplease vipit an IRS t aggistance cemter to cbtaic a P
Form B109-B. To locate taxpayer assistance centar nearest -
at bttp://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index. html. Note: You willl not be able to obtain Form
§109-B by calling 1-80(-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-825-3676) .
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